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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: LKK(MC) \ CMTD2100580/RUC - OUR REF: 2102-35 // YOUR REF: SKZ8282H ACC
ON20.02.21 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ8282H AND SMP9869M

From: keith Lian <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 3:47 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Teamwork Garage <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: 2102-35 // YOUR REF: SKZ8282H ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ8282H AND SMP9869M
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
OUR REF : 2102-35
YOUR REF : SKZ8282H
 
Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMP9869M
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP8282H AND SMP9869M ON 22.02.2021.
 
We refer to the above ma�er and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and no�fica�on of Pre-repair
inspec�on for your a�en�on.
 
Please let us have your list of surveyors.
 
 
Thank you and have a nice day.
 
Keith Lian 
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 
#01-24 
Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore 408934 
Tel: 6844 2475
Fax:6844 2474
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